

Short bio

Born in 1958; married; 2 children. Current position: -Professor of Microeconomics and Economics of uncertainty and information at LUISS Guido Carli University of Rome, Italy. -Director of the Centre of experimental economics of Luiss Guido Carli (CESARE). -Member of the Economic Science Association(ESA). Main research interests: individual decision making, networks, behavioural and experimental economics, economics of uncertainty and information. Bibliometric data: Publish or Perish: 95 citations, h-index 5. Visiting Professor: University of York (UK), Ecole superioere de commerce de Paris, Birckbeck College of London (UK), University of Valentia (Spain). International conferences (organization/committee in Luiss Guido Carli from 2007 to 2009): ESA, FUR, IAREP/SABE, Italian Society of Economics. Referee: Economic Journal, Experimental economics, Applied economics, BEP. Grants: Miur (Prin 1997,2005,2007), CNR. Previous positions and teaching: - (1988-1992) Researcher in Economics (P01A)at University of Campobasso, Italy; -(1992-2002) Associate Professor of Microeconomics(SECS P/01) at Luiss University of Rome; -(from 1988) Professor of Microeconomics and Political Economy at LUISS University of Rome (Faculty of Law and Economics), LUMSA University of Rome and LUISS MBA.

Daniela Di Cagno

Dipartimento di Scienze Economiche ed Aziendali
Università LUISS Guido Carli
Via O. Tommasini, 1
00162 Rome – Italy
+39 06 85225744-766 (fax)
ddicagno@luiss.it

Via Piediluco 22
00199 Rome - Italy
+39 06 8412976

PERSONAL

Date of Birth: 6th October 1958

Nationality: Italian

Marital status: married with two children,

CURRENT POSITION

Full-time Professor of Economics (*Professore Ordinario*) at Università LUISS Guido Carli of Rome.

Professor of Economics at Master in Business Administration (MBA) and Master of Tourism, Università LUISS Guido Carli of Rome.

CAREER

Assistant Professor of Economics at Università LUISS Guido Carli, 1981-1983.

Professor of Economics at *Accademia della Guardia di Finanza*, 1982 – 1984.

Research Fellow at Università LUISS Guido Carli, 1984 – 1987.

Fixed-term Lecturer in Economics at Università degli Studi del Molise, Campobasso, 1985-1986 and 1986-1987.

Fixed-term Lecturer in Economics at Università LUISS Guido Carli, 1987-1995.

Associate Professor in Economics at Università Luiss Guido Carli, 1991-2002.

Fixed-term Lecturer in Political economics at Faculty of Law, Università LUISS Guido Carli, 1988-1998.

Fixed-term Lecturer in Economics at Libera Università Maria SS. Assunta (LUMSA), 1997-1998.

Researcher in Economics, Università degli Studi del Molise, Campobasso, 1987-1991.

EDUCATION

Laurea (B.A.) 110/110 *cum laude* in Economics at Università LUISS Guido Carli, November 1981.

Visiting scholar at University of York, attended Master of Science (M.SC.) courses in Economics, 1985

EDITORIAL

Referee for the *Economic Journal*, 1990.

Editor, *Economia, Società e Istituzioni*.

VISITING

École Supérieure de Commerce, Paris, Microeconomics course.

Birkbeck College, London.

University of Warwick, Coventry.

PUBLICATIONS

(with J. Hey) (1998), "Sequential Markets An Experimental Investigation of Clower's Dual Decision Hypothesis" in *Journal of Experimental Economics*, n. 1.

(translation, edited by) (1998), *Esperimenti in economia*, G. Giappichelli, Torino.

(with S. Cosci and V. Meliciani) (1999), "Gli effetti della spesa pubblica sulla crescita delle regioni italiane", in *Rivista Italiana degli Economisti*, n. 2.

(with E. Sciubba) (2000), "Institutional Design as a Commitment Device in Credit Markets with Asymmetric Information: Experimental Evidence", *Economic Notes*, n.2.

(book review) Pellanda C. - Savona P. (2001), "Sovranità e ricchezza", Sperling e Krupfer ed., in *Economia, Società e Istituzioni*, Roma, n. 2.

(with F. Ferrante) (2002), "La riforma universitaria", in *Economia, Società e Istituzioni*, Roma, n. 1.

(with F. Ferrante) (2002), "Alcune riflessioni sulla riforma della giustizia civile", in *Economia, Società e Istituzioni*, Roma, n. 2.

(with S. Cosci and V. Meliciani) (2002), "Manovre di risanamento e sviluppo economico: i tagli alla spesa pubblica e la crescita delle economie locali", in Bagella M. (a cura di), *La gestione del debito pubblico in Italia, la politica economica, i mercati finanziari*, Il Mulino, Bologna.

(with V. Sabato) (2003), "Frenesie e crolli di mercato: evidenza sperimentale in mercati non walrasiani", in *Economia, Impresa e Mercati finanziari*, Bari, n. 1.

(with A. Pandimiglio and G. Marinelli) (2003), "Evasione contributiva e crescita delle Regioni italiane", in *Economia, Società e Istituzioni*, Roma, n. 3.

(with V. Sabato and M. Spallone) (2004), "Bankruptcy laws: optimal incentives to entrepreneurs", in *Economia, Società e Istituzioni*, Roma, n. 2.

(with V. Meliciani) (2005), "Do inter-sectoral flows of services matter for productivity growth? An input-output analysis on OECD countries", in *Economics of Innovation and New Technology*, vol. 14, n. 3.

(with E. Sciubba) (2005), *An experiment on network formation*, Working Paper DPTEA 138.

(with A. Conte) (2005), *Capitale umano, produttività e competitività delle piccole e medie imprese italiane*, Working Paper DPTEA, n. 139.

(with F. Botti, A. Conte, C. D'Ippoliti and C. Rosati) (2005), *Rana, formichiere o un milione di euro? Il caso "Affari tuoi". Un'analisi delle scelte in condizioni di incertezza in un esperimento naturale*, Working Paper DPTEA n. 140.

(with E. Sciubba) (2007), *The Determinants of Individual Behaviour in Network Formation: Some Experimental Evidence*, in (Mohammed Abdellaoui – John Hey eds.), *Advances in Decision making under risk and uncertainty*, Springer Verlag, Berlino.

(with F. Botti, A. Conte, C. D'Ippoliti) (2008), *Risk Aversion, Demographics and Unobserved Heterogeneity. Evidence from the Italian TV Show "Affari tuoi"*, in (P. Sbriglia e A. Innocenti eds.), *Games, Rationality and Behaviour*, Palgrave Macmillan, London.

(with F. Botti, A. Conte, C. D'Ippoliti) (2008), *Risk attitude in Real Decision Problems*, Working Paper/Quaderni DPTEA n. 144, *forthcoming in The B.E. Journal of Economic Analysis & Policy-Advances*.

(with E. Sciubba) (2008), *Social Networks and Trust: Not the experimental evidence we may expect*, Birbeck Working Papers in Economics and Finance, n.0801.

(with E. Sciubba) (2009), "Trust, Trustworthiness and Social Network: Playing a Trust Game when Networks are Formed in the Lab", *Journal of Economic Behaviour and Organization*.

(with E. Sciubba and A. Conte) (2009), "Strategies in Social Network Formation" Birbeck Working Paper in Economics and Finance, n. 0905.

(with F. Botti, A. Conte, C. D'Ippoliti) (2009), "Lab and Framed Lab versus Natural Experiments: Evidence from a Risky Choice Experiment", *Research in Economics*.

(with Spallone M.) (2010), "An experimental investigation on optimal bankruptcy laws", *European Journal of Law and Economics*, ISSN: 0929-1261.

(with Sciubba E., Spallone, M.) (2011), "Elective Affinities", *Theoretical Economics Letters*, in press.

(with E. Sciubba and M. Spallone) (2011): "Choosing a Gambling Partner: Testing a Model of Mutual Insurance in the Lab", *Theory and Decision*, in press.

(with Conte A., Moffatt P.G., Botti F., D'Ippoliti C., (2012) "A Test of the Rational Expectations Hypothesis using data from a Natural Experiment", *Applied Economics*, vol.44, n.35, pp.4651-4678.